
From: BOC.Clerk
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Anita Kennedy Advisory Committee Application Agriculture Advisory Board
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 6:32:37 PM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes

2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No

3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Anita Kennedy

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 2940 Mt Vernon Hickory Mntn Rd, Siler City,
NC, 27344, USA

7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 8597790347

8. Email Address: larkenhillsfarm@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 4

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: As a Chatham county resident as well as farm owner, I have been able to take
advantage of and work directly with agricultural program offerings in Chatham county. In
addition I have a nearly twenty year background in natural resources. I have worked with
federal, state and non-profit conservation and natural resource programs in multiple states
including NC. This includes USDA NRCS and Carolina Farm Stewardship Association in the
Chatham county area. My current position is Farmland Preservation Coordinator with the
North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services division. I work with state
programs to conserve, protect and promote North Carolina farms through different initiatives.
In addition I am an Certified Farm Succession Coordinator through the International Farm
Succession Network. This allows me to work directly with farmers on issues of farm
transition. I am interested in being a part of the board to provide my insights and assist in my
immediate community.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Agriculture Advisory Board

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Woman

mailto:boc.clerk@chathamcountync.gov
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15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No

16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 35-44

18. Attachments:


